From:
Isaacs, Kimberly D. [kdisaacs@integratelecom.com]
Sent:
Friday, May 30, 2014 1:25 PM

To:
Cmp, Escalation

Cc:
Roberson, Laurie; Lott, Sandra L; Urevig, Rita M

Subject:
RE: Integra POSTPONMENT: WEBS:ANNC:CMP-Final and Response to CLEC comments WebDBMS:EFF 05-29-14  and Timeline Associated with PROD:MISC:CMP-Access to 911-E911 V30:EFF 05-01-14

Thank you Susan – 

We will be moving forward in contacting NROC to establish connectivity.  I want to be clear regarding why Integra felt it was necessary to request this postponement.  The issue isn’t with CenturyLink’s the idea of having the NROC work with our 911 administrators or the fact that CenturyLink is introducing a new web-based application in the legacy Qwest territory.  The issue is that CenturyLink’s project plan for this transition deviated from the CMP process.  Integra’s internal “vendor initiated change” process is, in part, built upon our ICA CMP terms.  The CMP terms clearly outline the timelines and appropriate contacts, when CenturyLink did not follow the CMP process it caused confusion and delays.   Thank you. 

Kim Isaacs | Director Carrier Relations | 763.745.8463
Integra 

NOTICE - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
The information in this communication may be privileged and strictly confidential. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of the information contained in this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please first notify the sender immediately and then delete this communication from all data storage devices and destroy all hard copies.

From: Cmp, Escalation [mailto:cmpesc2@CenturyLink.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 11:14 AM
To: Isaacs, Kimberly D.
Cc: Roberson, Laurie; Lott, Sandra L; Urevig, Rita M; Cmp, Escalation
Subject: RE: Integra POSTPONMENT: WEBS:ANNC:CMP-Final and Response to CLEC comments WebDBMS:EFF 05-29-14 and Timeline Associated with PROD:MISC:CMP-Access to 911-E911 V30:EFF 05-01-14

Kim,

The CenturyLink SME team has reviewed your request to postpone WEBS.ANNC.05.22.14.F.12382.Final_Resp_CommentsWebDBM and the timetable associated with PROD.MISC.05.01.14.F.12323.Access_to_911_E911_V30.  

CenturyLink agrees with your request to postpone from May 30, 2014 to June 30, 2014 the Connectivity Established Date for Colorado, i.e., the date on which Integra needs to send 911 Database files to CenturyLink.  CenturyLink will allow this postponement for Integra.  There were no other CLECs that chose to join this Postponement request specific to Colorado.   

We understand you have requested that the CenturyLink SME team not contact Integra 911/E911 personnel directly to continue working toward the implementation of these 911/E911 changes.  As we previously noted in our Response to CLEC comments on April 17,2014 in conjunction with the level 3 final notice  PROD.MISC.04.17.14.F.12230.FNL_Acc_to_911_E911_V29, a member of the CenturyLink Network Reliability Operations Center (NROC) can help CLECs with initial setup and ongoing support.  

On May 22, 2014, CenturyLink relayed this again in our Level 2 Final notice WEBS.ANNC.05.22.14.F.12382.Final_Resp_CommentsWebDBMS and in the associated Response to CLEC comments that CenturyLink has begun contacting customers to discuss the transition from Intrado to CenturyLink and to directly assist them in preparing for the state by state migrations.  

This process has generally consisted of conference call meetings between the CenturyLink NROC team and their CLEC counterparts to walk through the file sharing process options and establishment along with providing details on the features and functionality of the WebDBMS application. The NROC team has been able to accomplish such assistance by helping CLECs establish a secure log-in ID to the WebDMS tool for those carriers who will no longer be using the Secure FTP or NDM method, and then exploring various sections of the website tool using computer screen sharing where appropriate to direct attention to the various features and functionalities of the tool.  This process has been working efficiently with numerous CLECs who have already commenced the migration, and we are optimistic that Integra will find the process to be helpful and informative as well.  A member of the CenturyLink NROC is prepared to assist Integra and all CLECs to make this process as seamless as possible and respond to any questions that arise to the best of our ability.   

It is our hope that Integra will find this further elaboration about the process and the assistance that is being provided to be helpful.  Please contact the CenturyLink NROC contact Sandra Lott at Sandra.Lott@centurylink.com or your Service Manager Rita Urevig to assist with re-establishing discussions and to provide direct support to insure 911 Database connectivity with CenturyLink is successful.   

If you would like to discuss this further, please do not hesitate to contact me.      

Susan Lorence

CenturyLink 

Wholesale CMP 

402 422-4999

From: Cmp, Escalation 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 5:49 PM
To: Isaacs, Kimberly D.; 'cmpesc@CenturyLink.com'
Cc: Roberson, Laurie
Subject: RE: Integra POSTPONMENT: WEBS:ANNC:CMP-Final and Response to CLEC comments WebDBMS:EFF 05-29-14 and Timeline Associated with PROD:MISC:CMP-Access to 911-E911 V30:EFF 05-01-14

Kim,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your postponement request associated with WEBS:ANNC:CMP-Final and Response to CLEC comments WebDBMS:EFF 05-29-14 and Timeline Associated with PROD:MISC:CMP-Access to 911-E911 V30. 

The postponement request was received in our CMP Escalation mailbox on Friday, May 23, 2014 at 3:55 PM Central Time.  Although your postponement request was received after the comment periods for the various notifications identified in your request, CenturyLink will treat it as if the request for postponement was submitted within the timeframe contemplated for such a request.  

This acknowledgement is being sent at approximately 5:50 PM Central Time, Tuesday, May 27, 2014. 

Please contact me with any questions.

Susan Lorence

CenturyLink 

Wholesale CMP 

402 422-4999

From: Isaacs, Kimberly D. [mailto:kdisaacs@integratelecom.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 3:55 PM
To: 'cmpesc@CenturyLink.com'
Cc: Roberson, Laurie
Subject: Integra POSTPONMENT: WEBS:ANNC:CMP-Final and Response to CLEC comments WebDBMS:EFF 05-29-14 and Timeline Associated with PROD:MISC:CMP-Access to 911-E911 V30:EFF 05-01-14

Integra submits a request for postponement for WEBS.ANNC.05.22.14.F.12382.Final_Resp_CommentsWebDBM and the timetable associated with PROD.MISC.05.01.14.F.12323.Access_to_911_E911_V30.  
· The basis for the request for a postponement – 

· CenturyLink’s transition of 911 Database Administration from Intrado to CenturyLink in the states of Colorado, Iowa, Nebraska, Wyoming, Montana, Idaho, and Oregon has a significant impact to Integra. CenturyLink’s handling of this project has led to a situation where Integra does not have enough time to confidently establish 911 Database connectivity with CenturyLink, update our processes and train our personnel to meet the May 30th “Connectivity Established Date” (the date on which Integra needs to send 911 Database transactions to CenturyLink) for Colorado (timeline: http://www.centurylink.com/wholesale/pcat/911.html. ) 

· On 3/17/2014 CenturyLink sent Level 3 notice PROD.MISC.03.17.14.F.12143.Access_to_911_E911_V29 announcing CenturyLink’s intention to transition 911 Database Administration from Intrado to CenturyLink in the states of Colorado, Iowa, Nebraska, Wyoming, Montana, Idaho, Oregon.  The notice was not clear that CenturyLink’s intention was to implement a new web application (WebDBMS) and 911 Database connectivity options (SFTP or NDM) for the purpose of exchanging 911 database information with CenturyLink. The only mention of WebDBMS in V29 of the Access to 911 and E911 PCAT was under the PS/ALI section.  Integra does not use CenturyLink’s PS/ALI services so we did not realize that WebDBMS was going to be the web application for all 911 Database Administration activity with CenturyLink, in the transitioning states. 

· On 4/1/2014 Integra submitted comments on PROD.MISC.03.17.14.F.12143.Access_to_911_E911_V29 specifically asking CenturyLink what methods Integra would use to interact with CenturyLink as the 911 database administrator.  
· On 4/17/2014, CenturyLink indicated Integra could establish connectivity over SFTP or use the web portal WebDBMS. 
· On 4/17/2014, Integra informed CenturyLink CMP that WebDBMS is a new application for the CenturyLink/Qwest territories and therefore CenturyLink would need to introduction the web functionality in CMP. 
· On 4/21/2014 CenturyLink  sent Level 2 notice: WEBS.ANNC.04.21.14.F.12280.WebDBMS which introduced WebDBMS by including only a link to the web application

· On 4/21/2014 Integra sent CenturyLink a request for further clarification.  Integra asked whether a user guide would be provided.  
· On 4/22/2014 CenturyLink responded that a user guide would be provided to Integra when CenturyLink provided training on WebDBMS
· On 4/28/2014 Integra submitted comments on WEBS.ANNC.04.21.14.F.12280.WebDBMS indicating the notice does not comply with the CMP Process. Integra stated: “The notice did not provide information relating to how a CLEC gains access to WebDBMS, it did not provide a User Guide for CLECs to review and comment upon.  When Integra requested additional information, we were told that CenturyLink reached out directly to Integra’s 911 administrators via notice GENL: ANNC: CenturyLink 9-1-1 Public Safety Services Service Provider/Third Party Profile Verification. CenturyLink indicated that it will provide a “User Document” at the time CenturyLink schedules training with the respective contact and “We will be establishing access for all the carriers and reaching out to them individually on login and password information”.  This approach eliminates the CLECs ability under the CMP process to meaningfully review the WebDBMS tool prior to its implementation. Therefore, Integra objects to the implementation of WebDBMS until we have an opportunity to review and comment on the WebDBMS user documentation.”

· On 4/29/2014 CenturyLink sent a retraction: WEBS.ANNC.04.29.14.F.12316.RETRACT_Intro_WebDBMS.  The retraction noted that CenturyLink would reissue the WebDBMS introduction and include a Draft User Guide for the WebDBMS tool for CLEC review and comment
· On 5/8/2014 CenturyLink sent Level 2 Notice: WEBS.ANNC.05.08.14.F.12359.WebDBMS with the Draft User Guide for 911 Database Administration and WebDBMS
· On 5/15/2014 Integra submitted comments, questions and concerns on the Draft User Guide

· On 5/22/2014 CenturyLink responded to Integra’s comments.  See: http://www.centurylink.com/wholesale/downloads/2014/140521/Response_to_Docs_in_Review_webdbms.doc 

· 5/23/2014 Integra requests postponement because Integra does not have enough time to confidently establish 911 Database connectivity with CenturyLink, update our processes and train our personnel to meet the May 30th “Connectivity Established Date” for Colorado

· The extent of the postponement requested, including the portions of the proposed change to be postponed and length of requested postponement;

· Integra requests CenturyLink postpones the Connectivity Established Date (the date on which Integra needs to send 911 Database files to CenturyLink) for Colorado from May 30, 2014 to June 30, 2014. 

· The harm that the CLEC will suffer if the proposed change is not postponed, including the business impact on the CLEC if the proposed change is not postponed; and

· Integra will not be able to submit E911 Database transactions to CenturyLink on 5/30/2014 in Colorado which may impact the integrity of the 911 Database.

· Whether and how the CLEC alleges that the proposed change violates its interconnection agreement(s) or any applicable commission rules or any applicable law.

· CenturyLink’s introduction of the WebDBMS application did not comply with the CMP Process (Exhibit G of Integra’s ICAs) as a result Integra does not have enough time to confidently establish 911 Database connectivity with CenturyLink, update our processes and train our personnel to meet the May 30th “Connectivity Established Date” for Colorado

Kim Isaacs | Director Carrier Relations | 763.745.8463
Integra 

NOTICE - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
The information in this communication may be privileged and strictly confidential. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of the information contained in this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please first notify the sender immediately and then delete this communication from all data storage devices and destroy all hard copies.

From: mailouts2@centurylink.com [mailto:mailouts2@centurylink.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 5:22 PM
To: Isaacs, Kimberly D.
Subject: WEBS:ANNC:CMP-Final and Response to CLEC comments WebDBMS:EFF 05-29-14

  
